

# RESUME

**Prince H. Virani**

[Princevir2610@gmail.com](mailto:Princevir2610@gmail.com)

Mobile : +91 987 909 2355

Website : <https://meetprince.com/>

## **Career Objective:**

My name is Prince Virani, and I'm a professional Front-End Developer. I have expertise in HTML, CSS, CSS3, Media Query, JS, jQuery, PHP and etc. I can also create a PSD To HTML & Responsive design, and successfully manage a team of other software professionals. Web Designing also learned and I can easily work better on photoshop and illustrator.

## **Education Qualifications:**

Level	University / Board	Collage / School	Year Of Passing	Percentage
S.S.C	GSEB	Swaminarayan Gurukul	2016	50%
H.S.C	GSHSEB	Swaminarayan Gurukul	2018	52%

## **Professional Experience:**

- **Theme Elision – Front End Developer**  
July 2018 – December 2018 (6 Months)
- **Red & White Multimedia Education (Full Time) – Senior Professor**  
January 2019 – July 2020 (1 Year 7 Months)
- **Red & White Multimedia Education (Part Time) – Senior Professor**  
February 2021 – January 2022 (1 Year)
- **Kamaldhari Infotech – Senior. Front End Developer**  
August 2020 – April 2022 (1 Year 9 Months)
- **Tectic Solutions Inc. – Front End Developer**  
May 2022 – Present

## **Skills:**

- ✓ HTML5 / CSS3
- ✓ Responsive Web Design
- ✓ Bootstrap
- ✓ jQuery
- ✓ SASS / LESS
- ✓ WordPress
- ✓ PHP
- ✓ React JS
- ✓ Photoshop
- ✓ Illustrator
- ✓ Figma
- ✓ XD

## **Personal Details:**

- ❖ **Date of Birth:** 26<sup>th</sup> October 2000
- ❖ **Marital Status:** Unmarried
- ❖ **Languages:** English, Hindi, Gujarati